

# 2024 4H Prize Book

Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Country Fest

4-h@mrpmcountryfest.com

### Table of Contents

General Information and Regulations	2
Goals and Objectives of the Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Agricultural Association	2
General Rules and Regulations	2
Judges	3
Protests	4
Prize Money	4
LIVESTOCK	4
Parking & Security	5
4H Divisions	5
4H Educational Displays	6
4H Interclub Competition	6
4H Stall Competition	7
4H Dairy	7
4H Beef	9
4H Goat	10
4H Lamb	11
4H Swine	11
4H Rabbit	12
4H Llama	13
4H Cavy	14
4H Poultry	14
4H Dog	15
4H Non-Livestock Projects	16

# **General Information and Regulations**

### THEME(S) – THE B.C. SUMMER GAMES WILL BE HOSTED ON THE FAIRGROUNDS THE WEEK BEFORE COUNTRY FEST AND MAPLE RIDGE IS CELEBRATING ITS 150<sup>TH</sup> YEAR. IN LINE WITH THESE EVENTS, WE HAVE 2 THEMES – 'FUN AND GAMES' AND 'MAPLE RIDGE 150'

### Goals and Objectives of the Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Agricultural Association

- 1. To stage an annual fair which will be a showcase for quality livestock, produce of the soil, home crafts, youth work, and community life in general.
- 2. To support and encourage the 4-H program in its aims of developing personal skills, a sense of community, and good citizenship in our youth.
- 3. To demonstrate the value of agriculture to our economy through demonstrations and displays.
- 4. To bring together rural and urban peoples in an atmosphere of wholesome entertainment and good sportsmanship promoting understanding and co-operation for the benefit of all.

Manager:	Tina Kirkpatrick
Officers:	President- Dean Spady Vice President- Ayden Shearer Treasurer/Secretary- Marty Broughton (Accountant (non member) – Theresa Flynn)
Board of Directors:	Ellen Deglan Luca di Prata Alice Finnbogason Sheila Graber Bart Spencer Gina Spencer

### **General Rules and Regulations**

These rules and regulations apply to **ALL** exhibitors, employees, tradesmen, concession personnel and/or any persons connected with Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Country Fest with no exceptions, unless noted and approved by the executive committee. Such decisions are final.

- Any exhibitor who violates any of the general rules or any of the rules printed in the prize list, shall, upon the decision of the executive committee, be liable to forfeiture of any prize monies or awards, and may be barred from further competition for a period of time to be decided by the executive committee.
- 2) Management reserves the right to decide any issues not covered by the rules and to correct any error or make any necessary alterations in the prize list or catalogue.

- 3) Without prejudices, Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Agricultural Association reserves the right to reject any entry, display, or concession and reserves the right to refuse any entry and return any entry fee without being liable for compensation.
- All livestock, equipment, and other exhibits must remain in display areas until 4pm for B.C. Interior and Vancouver Island clubs B.C., 5pm for Fraser Valley Clubs and 6pm for North Fraser 4H District clubs on SUNDAY, the closing date and time of Country Fest. Any exhibitor who fails to abide by this rule automatically forfeits all prize money.
- 5) Exhibitors' animals, machinery in motion, and exhibits liable to cause accidents, injury or damage to property, or persons coming in contact with them, shall guard their exhibits and protect the public from coming in contact therewith. Any such exhibitor shall indemnify the association for all claims and demands, costs, charges and expenses it may incur, suffer, or be put to, by reason of any accident, or if any person be injured or suffer damage through or by reason of any such exhibit, performance, or concession not being properly guarded or the public not being properly protected there from.
- 6) The association shall not be liable for any loss to any exhibitor, caused by fire, accident, condition of structure or the negligence, howsoever of any exhibitors, officials or other personnel. NO CLAIM for injury to any person or property shall ever be suited or asserted, instituted or maintained, against the association, its officers or agents, by or on behalf of any visitor, exhibitor or any person, firm or corporation or their agents' representatives, servants or employees, having license and privilege to visit or exhibit on the grounds of the exhibition or occupying space thereon.
- 7) All exhibits shall be under the control and direction of the officials concerned, but SOLELY at the risk of the exhibitor. All stands and exhibits must be removed by the time specified or they become the property of the association for disposal. The buildings will be open the morning following the fair on request. Arrange with the office personnel.
- 8) While the association will take every precaution to ensure the safety of articles and stock on exhibition, let it be distinctly understood that the owners are required to assume all risks and should any article or animal be accidentally injured, lost or stolen, the association will render all assistance in its power to bring about recovery of same, but will not be held responsible for such loss and will not recognize any claim for payment of the value or portion thereof.
- 9) Exhibits not accompanied by their owners or agents must be considered entirely at owner's risk and may be shipped to Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Country Fest, care of the association, that will receive them at the fairgrounds if all cartage and other charges have been prepaid. Return charges should also be included.
- 10) Any person may become a member of the association by registering at anytime.

### **Judges**

- 1) A judge's decision, representing his/her personal preference, is not protectible unless alleged to be in violation of the rules.
- 2) The judges will be appointed by the fair committee before the fair and will receive letters of information (re: their respective duties and when and where to report upon arrival at the fairgrounds). Judging will commence as close as possible to times stated in the prize list see division headings. No person will be allowed to act as judge who is in any way connected with

the exhibits to be judged. Judges are requested to become familiar with the rules and regulations of this fair.

- 3) Any person who shall attempt to interfere with the judge or influence the judge while in discharge of his/her duties, or who at any time on the exhibition grounds, shall use contemptuous or abusive language to any judge or fair official, shall forfeit his/her right to any or all prize money which he/she may have been awarded, and may be excluded from exhibition for one year thereafter. Judges and officials are especially requested to report any breach of this regulation to the office manager immediately.
- 4) No person other than attendants holding animals being exhibited, judges and ring clerks shall be permitted in the ring or pens at time of judging.
- 5) The decision of the judges is final in all cases except where fraud judging is proven. In such cases, a referee may be appointed to make the final decision, even if such a circumstance is discovered after judging is complete.
- 6) Each convener of a division is charged with caring for and handing in to the OFFICE MANAGER the judging sheets for each division, with the awards duly noted and properly entered. EACH SHEET shall bear the signature of the judge and any comments he/she may make. When respectfully requested to do so, judges may give reasons for their decisions.

### **Protests**

 Any exhibitor who wishes to enter a protest must do so in writing before the close of the fair. The protest must be accompanied by \$25 in cash or certified cheque, which will be refunded if the protest is upheld. If the protest is not substantiated, the money is forfeited and shall be added to the exhibition funds.

### Prize Money

- Prize money will be mailed before August 31st, 2024. Exhibitors who do not receive their prize awards within a reasonable time after October 31st, please notify the association, Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Agricultural Association, Box 403, Maple Ridge, B.C. V2X 8K9. No prize money cheque will be reissued after December 31st, 2024. The association will not be responsible for prize awards and trophies offered by individuals, clubs, companies, or for the payment of special premiums offered on behalf of anyone except the association itself.
- 2) All prize cheques should be cashed promptly upon receipt. ALL CHEQUES WILL BE CONSIDERED A DONATION TO THE ASSOCIATION IF NOT CASHED BY DECEMBER 31<sup>ST</sup>, 2024.
- 3) No accounts payable will be considered unless accompanied by an exhibition association purchase order properly authorized by the office manager or designated fair official.
- 4) No prize awards other than those won at this fair may be displayed. Any violation of this rule will result in forfeiture of any or all prize monies.

### **LIVESTOCK**

- 1) All feed and bedding for livestock and feed containers will have to be provided by the exhibitors, except for initial bedding.
- 2) Livestock committees reserve the right to order the removal of any exhibit that in their opinion shows evidence of contagious disease.
- 3) All livestock must be stalled within its category.

### Parking & Security

- 1) No person under the age of 14 will be permitted to remain on the grounds after 10p.m. unless under the supervision of parents or other responsible adults. No one under the age of 14 will be permitted to stay in the barns to attend animals between 10p.m. and 6a.m. without the supervision of a responsible adult. Exhibitors are asked to make prior arrangements for the care of their livestock during the night, if such attention is required. (Night closing is 10p.m. to 6a.m.)
- 2) Safety Patrol personnel will enforce curfew rules in all buildings. Barns, 10pm to 6am, other buildings 10pm to 10am.
- 3) NO PARKING ON GROUNDS without permission. All vehicles required on the grounds must be parked in designated areas and will be supplied with a parking permit that must be displayed. Vehicles not displaying a permit will be towed. All costs and responsibilities will be borne by the owner of the offending vehicle.
- 4) Vehicles that are the responsibility of the Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Agricultural Association are not to be used by exhibitors.
- 5) Alcohol must NOT be consumed in barns, fairgrounds/ parking areas or in the presence of a 4-H member.

## **4H** Divisions

Entry Deadline: 4-H entries must be submitted by Tuesday July 2nd, 2024

Prize Money: 1st - \$4; 2nd - \$3; 3rd - \$2

### **Rules:**

- 1. Classes shall be open to 4H clubs and members properly enrolled in British Columbia, on an invitational basis as space permits.
- 2. Grounds admission FREE!!
- All 4H clubs must have their animals on the grounds before 10 p.m. Friday, July 26th or before 9am on Saturday, July 27<sup>th</sup> (Beef must be in place by 5:00 pm Friday). Release time on Sunday July 28th is 4pm for Vancouver Island, Northern B.C. and B.C. Interior clubs, 5pm for Fraser Valley clubs and 6pm for North Fraser 4H District clubs.
- 4. NO PARKING ON THE GROUNDS WITHOUT A PERMIT. **Camping/parking area to be determined** and map will be sent to leaders prior to fair.
- 5. Judging will be on the Danish System for showmanship, livestock placing classes, and the home arts placing classes.
- 6. Ages of 4-H members for competition purposes are ages as of December 31st, 2023.
- 7. All general rules and regulations governing Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows Country Fest applies to ALL exhibitors, as well as specific 4H rules.
- 8. Members must exhibit their own project animals.
- 9. All 4H rules and regulations apply to the Country Fest 4-H competitions.
- 10. Any clipping or grooming of a 4H animal at Country Fest must be done by the 4-H member (19 years and under). Other 4H club members may provide assistance if necessary. Clipping and

grooming must not be done by an adult or leader or that animal will be disqualified from competition.

- 11. Any 4H member consuming or under the influence of alcohol/drugs or exhibiting in improper fashion will be barred from competition and may forfeit any prize money that has been awarded.
- 12. No 4H members may sleep in the barns.

### **4H Division Convenors**

Beef	Jodi Thompson- mrpmbeef@hotmail.com
Lamb	Natasha Toews- <u>natasha.toews@gmail.com</u>
Dairy	Aimee Laity - <u>aimeelaity@brookfieldfarm.net</u>
Swine	Gina Spencer- barts57@telus.net
Rabbit/ Cavy	Sharon Hall- <a href="mailto:pitt_river_rabbit@hotmail.com">pitt_river_rabbit@hotmail.com</a>
Poultry	Cassandra McMaster-
	cassandram02@gmail.com
Llama	Al DeJong- <u>tapdimer@gmail.com</u>
Goat	Heather Schmidt- <u>heatherschmidt@gmail.com</u>
Dog	Ginette Keglowitsca- <u>woodlands4-h@shaw.ca</u>
Non-Livestock & Key Leader	Ellen Deglan- <u>edeglan@shaw.ca</u>

### **4H Educational Displays**

### Prize Money Sponsored By: NORTH FRASER 4H LEADERS COUNCIL

- Educational displays must be set up on the day you arrive.
- Displays may not be removed before the time that your club is scheduled to leave.

Class: 3000. 4-H Educational Displays – Junior

Class 3000A – 4-H Educational Displays – Senior

Rosettes & prize money to 4<sup>th</sup> place - \$20, \$15, \$12, \$10

Please enter all Educational Displays on separate entry form listing: club name, class # (Jr or Snr), members name and title. In the past some displays were not judged because of missing information

### **4H Interclub Competition**

- A minimum of two clubs per project to hold a class.
- An interclub entry consists of 4 club project animals, may be either market or breeding animals.

Prizes: 1st - \$6; 2nd - \$5; 3rd - \$4; 4th - \$3; 5th - \$2

**Classes:** 

3001. Dairy 3002. Lamb 3003. Goat 3004. Horse 3005. Beef 3006. Rabbit/ Cavy 3007. Swine 3008. Llama

### **4H Stall Competition**

### Prize Money Sponsored By: MRPM Agricultural Association

Times:

- SATURDAY 10am to 6pm
- SUNDAY 10am to 3pm

Stall Competition will be scored on:

- 40% Educational material original and informative about 4-H and project concerned, courtesy of attendants to visitors or officials
- 30% Cleanliness of stalls, barn or area
- 30% General attractiveness decorations should be attractive, tidy, and include theme

Classes:	
3009. TIED- Dairy	3012. PENNED- Llama & Swine
3010. TIED- Beef	3013. CAGED- Rabbits, Cavies and Poultry
3011. PENNED- Sheep & Goat	3014. KENNELED- Dog

RIBBONS & PRIZES to 4th place: 1st - \$15; 2nd - \$12; 3rd - \$10; 4th - \$8 - in each class

GRAND AGGREGATE POINTS: Open only to North Fraser 4-H Clubs.

### <u>4H Dairy</u>

To offset judges expenses a \$5 per head entry fee will be charged. Please make cheque out to MRPM Agricultural Assoc. or pay by etransfer (<u>admin@mrpmcountryfest.com</u>) with entry form as the extra awards are calculated with these entry number amounts.

#### : ALL MEMBERS MUST SHOW THEIR OWN CALF IN SHOWMANSHIP AND PROJECT CLASSES.

<u>SHOWMANSHIP</u>		
1A. Junior, 9 years	1C. Junior, 11 years	
1B. Junior, 10 years	1D. Junior 12 years	
Champion & Reserve Junior Dairy Showman- Rosettes		
2A. Intermediate, 13 years	2C. Intermediate, 15 years	

2B. Intermediate, 14 years **Champion & Reserve Intermediate Dairy Showman- Rosettes** 3A. Senior, 16 years 3B. Senior, 17 years **Champion & Reserve Senior Dairy Showman- Rosettes** 

### PROJECT

- 4. March Class- Born March 1st to March 31st 2024
- 5. All Breed Junior Calf- Born December 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024
- 6. All Breed Intermediate Calf- Born September 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023
- 7. All Breed Senior Calf- Born March 1, 2023 to August 31, 2023

**Champion & Reserve All Breed Calf- Rosettes** 

Grand Champion Holstein Calf & Reserve Grand Champion Holstein Calf
Gold Watches- Sponsored by B.C. Holstein Branch

3001. Dairy Interclub- Sponsored by B.C. Holstein Branch

Cash Prizes:  $1^{st} - $125$   $2^{nd} - $100$   $3^{rd} - $75$   $4^{th} - $50$ 

### 4-H DAIRY FITTING

- Each club will be permitted 2 entries for Junior (9-12), Intermediate (13-15), Senior (16-19) members. The calf used for fitting can be the members or someone else's calf.
- There is to be no sideline coaching in any capacity.
- Each member is allowed one handler.
- Fitting time 1pm Sunday.
- Maximum time allowed for fitting- 45 mins. for Juniors and Intermediates and 30 mins. for Seniors.
- Prizes for 1st place in each group plus ribbons

#### **Classes:**

- 8. Junior Dairy Fitting (9-11yrs)
- 9. Intermediate Dairy Fitting (13-15yrs)
- 10. Senior Dairy Fitting (16-19yrs)

### <u>4H Beef</u>

- 1. Entry fee is \$10 per head. Entries will not be considered until payment is received. Please make cheques payable to MRPM Agricultural Assoc. or etransfer to admin@mrpmcountryfest.com
- 2. Animals with nose rings and humbugs will not be allowed to exhibit and show.
- 3. Animals need to be in place by 5pm on Friday July 26<sup>th.</sup>
- 4. Weigh on will take place at 5pm on Friday July 26<sup>th</sup>.

### **SHOWMANSHIP**

100A. Junior, 9 years	100C. Junior, 11 years
100B. Junior, 10 years	100D. Junior, 12 years
Champion & Reserve Junior Beef Showman	
101A. Senior, 13 years	101C. Senior, 15 years and over
101B. Senior, 14 years	
Champion & Reserve Senior Beef Showman	

**Leased Animals**: No leased or partnership market animals are permitted. Any market animal registered for the show must be solely owned by the 4H Exhibitor and proof of ownership may be required.

<u>Homegrown Class</u>: Projects (steer, heifer, cow) must have been bred, born and raised on the BC property where you keep your animals (you might lease property for your animals but live elsewhere). The animal is to be owned by the member or the member's family unit. (Family unit to include parents or legal guardian, 4-H member's siblings, or grandparents)

### **PROJECT**

#### 102. Young Beef – Unit 2 \*\*\*\*\* NEW

The member is to select and raise a quality feeder animal or heifer to be a maximum of 12 months of age on achievement day (born in the calendar year). The member will learn basic feeding, husbandry, showmanship, grooming and judging, and will gain an appreciation of basic animal welfare, while raising and handling a young beef animal. The calf is raised for show only (i.e. not eligible for market) and the member will exhibit their project on achievement day. The calf from a Unit 2 project may also be used as the calf portion of Unit 5 or 6.

Note: A member may lease or purchase a calf from a fellow member registered in Unit 5 or 6, but it is the responsibility of the Unit 2 member to feed, train, groom, and exhibit the calf independently for purposes of achievement.

### **Champion & Reserve Young Beef -Banners**

103. Market Steer (Unit 3) and/ or Carcass Steer (Unit 7).

- Homegrown- please indicate "HG" on the entry form
- See above for homegrown class description

### Champion Steer – Buckle, Banner and Award Reserve Champion Steer – Banner and Award

104. Yearling Bred Heifer- Unit 4

- Homegrown- please indicate "HG" on the entry form
- See above for homegrown class description

#### **Champion & Reserve Heifer- Banner and Award**

105. Cow and Calf- Unit 5 and 6

- Homegrown- please indicate "HG" on the entry form
- See above for homegrown class description

Champion & Reserve Cow and Calf- Banner and Award Champion Female – Buckle, Banner and Award Reserve Champion Female – Banner and Award

### <u>4H Goat</u>

### **Feed Prizes Sponsored By:**

### **Trouw Nutrition**

#### **SHOWMANSHIP**

200A. Junior, 9 years200C. Junior, 11 years200B. Junior 10 years200D. Junior, 12 yearsChampion & Reserve Junior Goat Showman- Rosettes201A. Senior, 13 years201C. Senior, 15 years and over201B. Senior, 14 yearsChampion & Reserve Senior Goat Showman- Rosettes

#### PROJECT

202. Female Kid- Unit 1 **Champion & Reserve Female Kid- Rosettes** 203. Yearling Doe- Unit 2 **Champion & Reserve Yearling Doe- Rosettes** 204. Doe with Kids- Unit 3 **Champion & Reserve Dow with Kids- Rosettes** 205. Milking Doe- Unit 4 **Champion & Reserve Milking Doe- Rosettes** 206. Chevon- Unit 5 **Champion & Reserve Chevon- Rosettes** 207. Pack Goat- Unit 7 **Champion & Reserve Pack Goat- Rosettes** 208. Pygmy Goat- Unit 8 **Champion & Reserve Pygmy Goat- Rosettes** 209. Fibre Goat- Unit 9 **Champion & Reserve Fibre Goat - Rosettes** 

### <u>4H Lamb</u>

### Feed Prizes Sponsored By:

### **Trouw Nutrition**

- 1. Pease note: A lamb's docked tail is to cover the anus of a ram lamb or the vulva of an ewe lamb. All lamb tails will be inspected by a sheep leaders committee and disqualification may occur if tails are deemed to not meet this regulation
- 2. **Showmanship** Only animals which are current year projects may be shown. Members must use a lamb project. If no lamb project, yearlings may qualify. Lambs must be hand trimmed to 2cm or more of wool with the exception of wool breeds. Shorn bellies are permitted.

### **SHOWMANSHIP**

300A. Junior, 9-12 yearsChampion & Reserve Junior Lamb Showman- Rosettes301A. Senior, 13 & 14 years301B. Senior, 15 years and overChampion & Reserve Senior Lamb Showman- Rosettes

### PROJECT

302. Market Lamb (Ewe or Wether)- Unit 1
Champion & Reserve Market Lamb- Rosettes
303. Carcass Lamb- Unit 8
Champion & Reserve Carcass Lamb- Rosettes
304. Ewe Lamb- Unit 2
Champion & Reserve Ewe Lamb- Rosettes
305. Ewe Lamb- Wool Breed
Champion & Reserve Ewe Lamb Wool Breed- Rosettes
Cash Prizes to Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion Ewe Lamb
306. Yearling Ewe- Unit 3
307. Yearling Ewe- Wool Breed
Champion & Reserve Yearling Ewe- Rosettes
308. Mature Ewe with Lambs at Foot
Champion & Reserve Mature Ewe with Lambs at Foot- Rosettes plus special prize

### <u>4H Swine</u>

### Feed Prizes Sponsored By:

### **Trouw Nutrition**

**SHOWMANSHIP** 

400A. Junior, 9 years400C. Junior, 11 years400B. Junior, 10 years400D. Junior, 12 yearsChampion Junior Swine Showman- Rosettes400D. Junior, 12 years401A. Senior, 13 years401C. Senior 15 years and over401B. Senior, 14 years401C. Senior 15 years and overChampion Senior Swine Showman- Rosettes8Reserve Champion Senior Swine Showman- Rosettes401C. Senior 15 years and over

#### **PROJECT**

402. Market Hog- Unit 1 Champion Market Hog- Rosettes Reserve Champion Market Hog- Rosettes 403. Carcass Hog Champion Carcass Hog- Rosettes Reserve Champion Carcass Hog- Rosettes

### 4H Rabbit

The proper pen designed for a rabbit should be made of an inedible material such as metal and have a double wire partition. The double wire partition prevents the rabbits from biting and clawing one another, etc. For this reason, poultry cages should not be used to house the rabbits because they have a single wire partition, which offers little protection. There are three types of pens designed for different size animals according to weight. For animals that weigh a maximum of 2.72 kg. (6 lbs.) a small pen 38 cm x 41 cm x38 cm (15 in. x 16 in. x 15 in.) is used. For animals with a medium weight of between 2.72 kg. and 5.44 kg. (6lbs. - 12lbs.) a pen size of 53 cm x 58 cm (21 in. x 23 in.) is recommended. For larger animals weighing over 5.44 km. (12 lbs.) a pen of 76 cm x 69 cm (30 in. x 27 in.) is recommended.

#### **SHOWMANSHIP**

500A. Junior, 9 years500C. Junior, 11 years500B. Junior, 10 years500D. Junior, 12 yearsChampion Junior Rabbit Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Junior Rabbit Showman- Rosettes501A. Senior, 13 years501B. Senior, 14 years and overChampion Senior Rabbit Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Senior Rabbit Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Senior Rabbit Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Senior Rabbit Showman- Rosettes

### **Grand Champion 4H Rabbit Showman**

**Paul Darren DeJong Memorial Trophy** 

Trophy Sponsored by: The DeJong Family

### PROJECT 502. Doe, Fancy Champion & Reserve- Doe, Fancy- Rosettes 503. Doe, Commercial Champion & Reserve- Doe, Commercial- Rosettes 504. Buck, Fancy Champion & Reserve- Buck, Fancy- Rosettes 505. Buck, Commercial Champion & Reserve- Buck, Commercial- Rosettes

### **Overall Champion 4H Buck**

### Jennifer Gifford Memorial Trophy

Trophy Sponsored by: The Gifford Family

506. Doe & Litter (5 to 10 weeks) Champion & Reserve Champion- Doe & Litter- Rosettes

### **Overall Champion 4H Doe**

**Andrew Hall Memorial Trophy** 

Trophy Sponsored by: The Hall Family

### <u>4H Llama</u>

SHOWMANSHIP600A. Junior, 9 years600C. Junior, 11 years600B. Junior, 10 years600D. Junior, 12 yearsChampion Junior Llama Showmanship- Rosettes600D. Junior, 12 yearsReserve Champion Junior Llama Showman- Rosettes601C. Senior, 15 years and over601B. Senior, 14 years601C. Senior, 15 years and overChampion Senior Llama Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Senior Llama Showman- RosettesReserve Champion Senior Llama Showman- Rosettes801C. Senior, 15 years and over

PROJECT 602. Junior Llama Obstacle Champion & Reserve- Junior Llama Obstacle- Rosettes 603. Senior Llama Obstacle
Champion & Reserve- Senior Llama Obstacle- Rosettes
604. Junior Llama Public Relations
Champion & Reserve - Junior Llama Public Relations- Rosettes
605. Senior Llama Public Relations
Champion & Reserve- Senior Llama Public Relations- Rosettes
606. Llama Packing
Champion & Reserve- Llama Packing- Rosettes
607. Llama Driving
Champion & Reserve- Llama Driving- Rosettes
608. Llama Performance
Champion & Reserve- Llama Performance- Rosettes

### 4H Cavy

#### SHOWMANSHIP

700A. Junior Champion & Reserve Junior Cavy Showman- Rosettes 701. Senior Champion & Reserve Senior Cavy Showman- Rosettes

#### **PROJECT**

702. Short Haired
Champion & Reserve- Short Haired- Rosettes
703. Long Haired
Champion & Reserve- Long Haired- Rosettes
704. Sow & Litter
Champion & Reserve- Sow & Litter- Rosettes
705. Senior Special Project ( build hutch, train to do tricks etc.)
Champion & Reserve- Senior Special Project- Rosettes

### **4H Poultry**

### Feed Prizes Sponsored By:

### **Trouw Nutrition**

#### <u>SHOWMANSHIP</u>

800. Junior Champion & Reserve Junior Poultry Showman- Rosettes 801. Senior Champion & Reserve Senior Poultry Showman- Rosettes

PROJECT 802. Unit 1: Beginner Poultry- Display Board

803. Trio-Chickens
804. Trio- Ducks
805. Trio-Turkeys
806. Trio- Geese
807. Trio- Specialty Bird (Quail, Pigeon, Pheasant, Peacock)
Grand and Reserve Champion Trio- Rosettes

### 4H Dog

### NO PRONG COLLARS WILL BE PERMITTED. ALL DOGS MUST BE OVER SIX MONTHS OF AGE

#### **SHOWMANSHIP**

- Class to be determined according to how many years a member has been in a 4-H dog club. For example, a 14-year-old who is a 4th year member would be entered in class 907. Classes may be combined.
- 2. Baiting will be allowed in the showmanship ring. Please ask members to not drop the bait in the ring.
- 900. Junior Showmanship, Year 1902. Junior Showmanship, Year 3901. Junior Showmanship, Year 2903. Junior Showmanship, Year 4Champion & Reserve Champion Junior Showman-904. Senior Showmanship, Year 1909. Senior Showmanship, Year 6905. Senior Showmanship, Year 2910. Senior Showmanship, Year 7906. Senior Showmanship, Year 3911. Senior Showmanship, Year 8907. Senior Showmanship, Year 4912. Senior Showmanship, Year 9908. Senior Showmanship, Year 5914. Senior Showmanship, Year 9

**Champion & Reserve Champion Senior Showman- Rosettes** 

<u>OBEDIENCE-</u> Please stipulate jump heights. No food or toys allowed in the ring Note: Jumps will be provided for Beginner Open or Open; all other equipment should be brought by member

920. Exploring Obedience- Unit 2	922. Junior Novice- Unit 4
921. Junior Beginner Novice- Unit 3	923. Junior Beginner Open- Unit 5
Champion & Reserve Champion- Junior Dog Obed	ience- Rosettes
924. Senior Beginner Novice- Unit 3	928. Senior Beginner Utility- Unit 7
925. Senior Novice Senior- Unit 4	929. Senior Utility- Unit 8
926. Senior Beginner Open- Unit 5	930. Senior Exploring Obedience- Unit 2
927. Senior Open- Unit 6	

### Champion & Reserve Champion- Senior Dog Obedience- Rosettes

### AGILITY CLASSES

Dogs must be over 18 months of age at date of show for all but Puppy class. No food or toys allowed in the ring.

931. Junior – On leash

- Small dog
- Large dog

932. Junior – Off leash

- Small dog
- Large dog

933. Senior – On leash

- Small dog
- Large dog

934. Senior – Off leash

- Small dog
- Large dog

**Champion & Reserve Champion-Rosettes** 

### **4H Non-Livestock Projects**

### **4H Gardening**

1100. Garden Project - Poster board with members name, club and unit number, describe your project, what you are learning or hoping to learn from this project and pictures of your project to date.

#### Champion & Reserve Champion Garden Project – Rosettes

1101. Garden Display- Planted container (not to exceed 2ftx2ft), or a container/basket with grown product (not to exceed 2ftx2ft) Signage with members name, name of plants and/or produce.

**Champion & Reserve Champion Display – Rosettes** 

### 4H Woolcraft

#### **PROJECT**

1200. Beginner Woolcraft Project1201. Advanced Woolcraft ProjectChampion & Reserve Champion Woolcraft Project – Rosettes

#### **SPINNING COMPETITION**

Spinning wheel or drop spindle- Date and Time TBA. 4H members will spin for 30 mins, put their spun yarn onto a niddy noddy and the skein will be judged on length and quality. Member must bring own equipment.

1202. Beginner Spinner1203. Advanced SpinnerChampion & Reserve Champion Spinner- Rosettes

### **4-H PHOTOGRAPHY**

Unit 1 - Prepare an exhibit of 5 (5" x 7") pictures for display on a free-standing board. Display to include your name, club name and description of the camera used.

1500. Junior Photo Display Junior Champion & Reserve Champion Photo Display – Rosettes 1501. Senior Photo Display Senior Champion & Reserve Champion Photo Display – Rosettes 4-H FOODS

1600. Unit 1 - 3. Display of two food products. Record book may also be displayed but will not be judged. Please list unit # on entry form. Champion & Reserve Champion Food Display – Rosettes

### **4-H CLOTHING**

Units 1 - 3. Display two projects made during current year. Record book may also be displayed but will not be judged. Please list unit # on entry form.

1700. Junior Clothing Display Junior Champion & Reserve Champion Clothing Display – Rosettes 1701. Senior Clothing Display Senior Champion & Reserve Champion Clothing Display – Rosettes

### **<u>4-H CRAFTS</u>**

Units 1 - 3 Display three craft articles made during the current year. Record book may also be displayed but will not be judged. Please list unit # on entry form.

1800. Junior Craft Display Junior Champion & Reserve Champion Craft Display – Rosettes 1801. Senior Craft Dispaly Senior Champion & Reserve Champion Craft Display – Rosettes

### **ANY OTHER PROJECT**

2000. Any other 4-H project - any current year 4-H project may be entered in the 4-H show and awarded ribbons and prize money. Projects that would fall under this category-include Grain, Electrical, Bicycle, Honeybee, Outdoor Living, Aquaculture and Self-Determined projects. Include a full description of the project on the entry form. **Champion & Reserve Champion Display – Rosettes** 

### **4-H CLOVERBUDS**

2100. Clover BUDDIES Recycled Item - Any Item made from recycled Items (Example: plastic bags or Styrofoam for stuffing) Champion & Reserve Champion Recycled Item- Rosette

2101. Poster - Ag-Awareness or a 4-H project Champion & Reserve Champion Poster– Rosette

2102. Cloverbud 4-H Scrapbook – Show us what has happened in your 4-H year so far. **Champion & Reserve Champion Scrapbook – Rosette**